From: Glenda Kurten

To: Ostilio Portillo; Barbara Bracken; g-kurten@tamu.edu

Cc: Dr. William L. Rooney

Subject: Re: Background Check Disclosure Notice — Authorization Form.
Date: Thursday, November 05, 2009 8:35:55 AM

Good morning Ostilio,

It is good to hear that you will be coming back to our dept for your
PhD.

| have printed off your Background Disclosure form, filled in my part
and given it to Barbara. She is out of the office this morning to a
training and will take care of it when she gets back later this morning
or this afternoon.

Thanks,
Glenda

Glenda Kurten

Business Coordinator Il - Instruction
Soil and Crop Sciences &

MEPS Program

979/845-3342

Fax: 979/458-0533

E-mail g-kurten@tamu.edu

>>> Ostilio Portillo <oportillo2005@gmail.com> 11/5/2009 8:11 AM >>>
Good morning Mrs. Kurten and Mrs. Bracken;

Please find attached the * Background Check Disclosure Notice
Authorization

Form* which | am sending as part of the mandatory documentation to be
provided* *prior enroliment in the Plant Breeding program. Please let

me

know if you need further documentation.

Additionally, could you please confirm that you actually received this
document? Thanks.

Ate.

Ostilio R. Portillo

Asistente del Lder del Programa de Hortalizas

Centro Experimental y Demostrativo de Horticultura (CEDEH)
Comayagua, Comayagua

Tel.: (504) 715-5189, (504) 89541590

e-mail: oportillo2003@yahoo.com, oportillo2005@gmail.com
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